

mob:

What's app no:

O.C.G mains Test Series
Test → 5
English Essay

50
+ 42 = 92 "total marks"

92 = total attempt

o Points - need to discuss context elaborately

o Observation - mention, discussions is more broader perspective

o write eg / facts / date etc

o improving

o increasing

o lab.

VALUE ADDITION SUGGESTIONS:

Start with a compelling introduction that sets the context and outlines the scope of the essay to engage the reader right from the beginning.

Maintain a clear structure with a logical flow of ideas, ensuring smooth transitions between paragraphs

Include diverse perspectives, balancing arguments with counterarguments

Use relevant, well-rounded examples from history, current affairs, and international contexts to substantiate your points

Integrate relevant quotes thoughtfully, enhancing the depth of the essay without overloading it.

Employ critical analysis, not just descriptive writing, by examining the implications

Incorporate innovative ideas or solutions where relevant.

Pay attention to language and presentation.

Conclude with a strong, forward-looking statement.

THE FUTURE DEPENDS ON (4) WHAT YOU DO TODAY

During the closing hour of the Second World War, America had dropped atomic bombs.

The Hiroshima nuclear attack

was so vigorous that the next generation of Japan

and Nagasaki has faced the problem

of physical disabilities and other radiation issues. But Japan did not look

back at the Second World War and

worked hard from the very day

to become most successful technologically

developed country.

↓ fire beginning with historical context

We have no control over our

past or future but what we

do today will determine our

future so staying conscious and focus

on present of action and outcome of

independence after years.

paradox of present and future

connect post independence India and pakistan
got divided into pre side India
just focusing on present follow
the path of non alignment
concept currently being ready to
move to AMRITKAL 1947.

But Pakistan being involved
with past thought of revenge,
has become a tailed state. This
is the paradox of present with Future.

Dimensions to future dependent on present

Historically on the meaning of time
Stone age man focused
on the present and keep
innovating became
fire and wheel and
civilized.

Similarly, the civilized man built
Harappa and mahajodaro civilization
planned city by focusing on present

politically India is a democratic country has formulated world's longest constitution to shape its future.

These dimensions have to be covered after today to decriminalize homosexuality Navtej Singh Xar case and India has to work with 44th amendment India has restriction on unidirectional declaration of emergency.

Socially India has followed the Russian model to realise the goal of Secularism and promoting each religion without discrimination. India today became a successful democracy as it worked on very present

Economically the world post cold war era based on the globalisation effect and today all the major markets are connected with each other. To fight inflation, employment Countries need to work on from today itself

Environmentally our earth's temperature will rise by 2°C with rapid melting of glacier and increased pollution levels. The ill effect of environment can be avoided ~~justification~~ following green economy and human closeness with the nature. ~~lacking~~

Technologically Six Isaac Newton and dimension consciously thought about the ball of apple from plant and he developed gravity. Similarly the current generation should focus on quantum mechanics and artificial intelligence to become successful human race in future ~~fully covered with relevant facts~~

Present is adjacent side of Future

Historically mauryan dynasty ~~modern emerged~~ as Dhanananda did not focus ~~on present~~ challenges and remained engrossed with enjoyment had led to fall of Nanda dynasty. ~~actions mitigation~~

politically it the current government ~~widely care of incidents~~ does not empower women with

gender budgeting, they will bail to
monitized its care economy etc

~~discuss~~ ~~present~~ ~~several~~ technological advancement
Socially it is the society does not
understand the value of secularism
and mutual coexistence then
ISRAEL - GAZA kind of war situation
will arise. (e) →

present good policy Future way forward

politically India as a democratic
country is focussing on present
with Amritkumar 9947 vision, had
worked on its policy of e-Governance
to bring transparency and accountability
in the society

Women empowerment with 106th amendment
giving autonomy of
action India had taken a small step
to convert care economy to monitized
economy.

6

~~education & empowerment~~ Farmers
 doubling of income should be the verge
 present government is focused on the
 food policy, minimum support
 Price MSP, public distribution system
 and direct benefit transfer system
 with e-technology advancement.

The [vulnerable section] with PM-
 PVTG scheme, anti daya yojana,
 Garib kalyan yojana and national food
 Security act etc has able to
 reduce multi dimensional poverty issue.

[SC, ST and OBC] with government active
 policy measures and present focused
 have been empowered in
 the society.

Economically all major economy focussing
 on reducing inflation and fiscal
 deficit to improve country foreign exchange
 reserve to meet its export needs.

India with focus in present worked on its connectivity and port infrastructure. Sagar mal and Sharmal and to improve its future generations through initiative.

future discuss elaborately

Financially subsequent changes. Indian Banks have undergone subsequent changes with present focus mission Indradhanush, Basal III initiative Indian public moved through Sector Banks have privatization and globalization.

emphasis more on technologically the present research and development work on Artificial Intelligence and big data analytics future based of Super computer with Artificial intelligence Robot planning and prosperity

Rural areas need development to reduce rich and poor gap and

(8) and rural-urban divide. So with present policy of Bharat Nirman and Bharat net kinds of initiative rural infrastructure can be improved.

in [medicine] field with the coming ~~of~~ ~~good~~ pandemic, the global scientific community with courage continue their research work to invent vaccine like Covishield and Covaxin etc to treat covid.

=

~~good~~ with smart city mission India has taken small step towards urbanisation. with the Swachh Bharat initiative and technological advancement India presently become \$ 3.15 trillion economy and will become continuous development \$ 5 trillion economy by 2030.

Future focused neglecting present

politically Russia has dream of becoming a political Super power but at present war with Ukraine is deteriorating its future perspective.

good points and well discused references

Pakistan, Sri Lanka with belt road initiative has already made Pakistan and Sri Lanka in debt trap.

Afghanistan promoting women with education under Taliban at masculinity empowerment and a future oriented vision of successful nation will not be successful.

In Bhagabat Gita Lord Krishna has advised to focus on present hard work without focusing on

future Success and failure.

Blind public distribution system and
 Direct benefit transfer with out
 filtering ghost beneficiary will
 not make India vision of,
 Amritkal.

Low price Chinese product dependency
 with out make in India will
 not make India Atma Nirbhar
 Bharat.

Focused present

Politically with 91st amendment
 act and recent 106th amendment
 act India paved the way to
 \$5 trillion economy by 2030.

Environmentally to have zero carbon
 by 2070, we need to work to
 present by phasing out petrol and
 diesel car with electric vehicle.

Ethically recent explosion of maluq
 motif, TMC MP from parliament
 has shown strong review ethics at
 work place.

~~try to work
 community engagement
 women empowerment
 will help to
 create economy
 can study of
 voluntary initiatives
 and so on~~

gender budgeting
 convert non monetized
 monetized sector.

Farmers with e technology
 system like drones, robots can
 reap the harvest of increased
 crop productivity

In defence Sector Indi^g with
 the delivery of S-400 ^{Anti} missile
 technology will able to keep Foreign
 power at alert with responsible
 nuclear doctrine.

Thus present is realisable while
 future and past are not in
 our control. Indi^g and the world

Should focus on sustainable development goals to remove hunger and malnutrition from society.

"There is enough for every one needs not for greeds"

Mahatma Gandhi

With Gandhian policy of right means will lead to right ends so we should work in a non violent manner with the vision of Sarvodaya, and Slogans of SABKA SAATH SABKA VIKAS and SABKA VITSWAS will achieve the vision of Amritka / 2047

concluded
precisely

(50)

7. SUCCESS IS NOT FINAL

FAILURE IS NOT FATAL : IT
IS THE COURAGE TO CONTINUE
THAT COUNTS

posting cold war the world was bipolar.

beginning right over space race
between USA and Russia USA with
its moon mission under Neil Armstrong
had made history so USA at
final days criticize India's ISRO
as a future of space power.

ISRO initial failed attempts
with perseverance and courage continue
its efforts with the view of
success is not fatal, today India
under NASA has been the first
country to reach moon Southern
Pole successfully with Soft Landing

quote Winston Churchill

The meaning of the above quote is that one should not deter from its path as he faced failure, but should stay adamant with courage to achieve success and be ready to work on another dream without considering previous success as final. → giving eg. Thomas Edison's numerous failures is the first step to success efforts.

Historically → there are several general approaches to inventing fire. But with of working failure but with out bear, keep working and finally invented fire.

try to enrich your content by adding statement under based headings:-

politically dominant country after two years eleven months and eighteen days of continuous hard work under directing committee lead by B.R. Ambedkar had

- Successfully inscribed our + constitution.

Socially may was earlier living alone, but with globalisation the obstacles of casteism, racism etc have been removed from society. With the continuous hard work of Raja Ram Mohan Ray and Ishwar Chandra Vidyasagar, widow remarriage and Sati pratha has been banned.

~~individual differences and arguments for and against intervention~~

Technologically the human race has developed 1st generation mobile connection. But with continuous hard work & multiple failure the human being is at the verge of implementing ~~writing~~ technology.

~~don't get diverted from topic → significance of violence & government's role of advocacy~~

Environmentally the global leaders and discussion had implemented Kyoto protocol, Earth hour to current Cop 28 discussion of complete ban of fossil fuel.

(16)

Economically the Sale and purchase of goods by bates system
Later with continuous research outcome & events
gold, corn etc invented and
current crypto currency with
block chain initiative → so what it
signifies?

Ethically the Society has always followed
Gandhian right means to achieve
right with repeated research
work current ethical committee
Today parliament recommendation of
removal of T.M.C M.P from parliament
has passed strong ethical sense.
World War II as
failure, post independence had worked
hard to remove racism from
its society to become most developed
country in the world. Similarly Switzerland
with direct democracy has become
most wealthiest nation.

Lack of Courage to face Failure

Historically Mohammad Bin Toghaque with repeated failed policy making at copper currency , shifting of capital from Delhi to Daulatabad etc had lead to fall of mohammad

Politically Sudden with multiple religious from publishers to Thomas Thorne's edition good points quite variety of carrying from multiple publishers similarly et cetera hit country its failure to implement democratic government is today most violence

Economically at current times pakistan excessive dependence on I.M.F fund and funds from china and Saudi Arabia , has become a failed economy

Socially imposing only one religion at the cost of other religion and

destroying other religious temple
 and cultural institution on charge
 of blasphemy will made the
 Society illiterate of its rich
 cultural history

~~dimensions of
sovereignty~~

Environmentally with out following Sustainable

~~development goals and following blind
 urbanisation at the cost of
 environment will lead to natural
 calamities like uttarakhand cloud burst
 and recent cyclone michagan in
 chennai coast~~

~~Technologically with ill motives North
 Korea is busy in inventing
 nuclear, weapon and inter
 continental missile etc to become
 a terror lady State.~~

Failure and with Success

with rapid technological development like drone technology and robotics with Artificial intelligence the agricultural sector has rapidly grown into most developed with crop diversity and covers improved ~~laborate~~ ~~points~~ ~~and covers~~ ~~thoroughly~~ ~~them~~ ~~discusses~~ ~~work~~ ~~were~~ ~~denied~~ ~~of~~ ~~their~~ ~~basic~~ ~~rights~~ ~~But~~ ~~with~~ ~~changing~~ ~~times~~ ~~women~~ ~~empowerment~~ ~~budget~~ ~~came~~ ~~present~~ ~~with~~ ~~gender~~ ~~at~~ ~~context~~ ~~of~~ ~~social~~ ~~relationships~~

vulnerable groups are remained cutoff from main society. But with government continuous effect vulnerable group becomes more empowered

Scientific achievements with repeated failure like to develop vaccine for covid-19 pandemic and finally human

being covid19 become successful in inventing a vaccine.

Success is not ultimate End

with Bhagabat Gitg focused
on work not on result how
clearly manifested that end by
success is not ultimate happiness

valid points

India with the soft landing
on moon on the Southern Site by
the first country has brought
happiness. But with that success NASA
and ISRO combined mission NISAR and
ISRO Aditya L1 and Gaganyaan
are the remaining new mission with
success chandrayaan 3 is not ultimat.

Social transformation

33. Reservation bill passing of
money is not the ultimate success
rather its future success of

- proper implementation is to be seen.

~~mention
cares of
social
change
with
new
invention~~

~~Human race with the in Artificial
intelligence is a continuous research
process achieves more success~~

~~which
achieve
more
success~~

~~which
achieve
more
success~~

~~shaping~~

Success achieved with deplorable means

will never count to be successful.
 The mean and end of success
 need to be pure.

As a civilization
 and discussion to
 remove anti
 child marriage
 etc
 will make society more
 progressive

~~growth with regional disparity is
 not success. For real growth all
 stakeholders need to be participated~~

27
"The future depends on what we do today"

The above quote clearly defined, that one should keep working even if failure comes, but keep remembering that with courage and perseverance success can be achieved.

Socially equal pay for women empowerment with equal work, presence of women in defence sector and government of oddishq initiative of 50% reservation of women will empower society

highlighted
farmers with e-technology mission, will receive the government subsidy with bank linked account to remove earlier leakage issue

The vulnerable group, the poor and marginalized with direct benefit transfer and Antodaya mission, Garib kalyan Ann yojana will help to achieve S.D.G 1 No Poverty S.D.G 2 zero hunger

~~well~~ ~~discovered~~ Constitution as a living document with changing time continuous amendment ~~try to bring successive changes like Triple Talaq bill, Women entry to Sabarmati issue etc~~

~~to elaborate~~ ~~environmentally~~ with the success of ~~earth~~ now World ~~to~~ gearings up to achieve zero carbon emission target.

~~dimensions and~~ ~~governments with~~ India broader ~~governments with~~ panchayat initiative carbon by 2030 with no petrol and diesel car by

2035.

Change is the way of life

Success can not be ultimate as we are always engrossed with karma. Starting from birth we will never be happy with one success. Even if we will keep trying to achieve more, failure may come. Success is a continuous process of learning, facing challenges and incidents of many counts. Students, farmers, workers, etc. have always worked to empower women, vulnerable groups and the marginalized.

With Mahatma Gandhi truth with destiny. His early mass movement like Champaran Satyagraha, Ahmedabad mill strike and non-cooperation movement etc had gathered the mass and awareness of Ahimsa. With continuous mass struggle British left India with quit India.

movement aftermath

Success is the one side of coin with failure as its opposite side. Society can not be considered to be constant, it most undergoes changes to achieve the changes requires at current time.

~~great~~ As Jawaharlal Nehru promoted Scientific temperament to view failure as not fatal and not final, rather our continuous effort with out fear and constant focus on present work will surely lead to success at all times.

India with LOCAL FOX VOCAL campaign, make in India, Skill India campaign will empower its society with the empowerment of women under scheme like matru vandhan yojana.

etc with farmers' empowerment by direct benefit transfer and vulnerable group empowerment with Standup India, Startup India etc will bring true democracy into effect with success as not final, continuous struggle and hard work to bring changes in the society such as universal civil code etc with the slogan of SABKA SAATH Sabka Vikash and SABKA VISHVAS and JAI JAWAN JAI KISAN and JAI VIDYARAJ India as a nation will achieve the vision of Amrit Kal 2047.

conclude with more broader approach by discussing positive aspects → opportunities ← wrong & failures by means of guide etc